From: Shapson, Mitchell
Sent: 11/1/2012 2:37:30 PM

To: Vieth, Jean (jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov)

Woods, Linda J. (linda.woods@cpuc.ca.gov); Clay, Christopher

Cc: (christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov); Heddle James (jim@eon3.net); Lawrence Bragman
‘RedaCted ‘; Vallejo, Alejandro (Law)
(/o=PG&FE/ou=Cornorate/cn=Recinients/cn=A XVU): martin homec

Redacted - Poschl,
Christopher (christopher.poschl@cpuc.ca.gov); Sandi Maurer
(EMFSafe@sonic.net); Joshua Nelson <Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com>
(Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com) (Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com); Mary Beth Brangan
<marybeth@eon3.net> (marybeth@eon3.net) (marybeth@eon3 .net); Joshua Hart
<joshuahart@baymoon.com> (joshuahart@baymoon.com)
(joshuahart@baymoon.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Bill Nusbaum
(bnusbaum@turn.org)

Bcec:
Subject: The Devercaux Affair - 1.12-04-010

Dear Judge Vieth:

The parties have met several times in different configurations and most parties
participated in a telephone conference yesterday morning. TURN and CPSD have
reached an agreement on the investigation with PG&E, but need to work out some
final details. We believe that we can have a motion proposing the settlement on file
very soon. Some other parties have indicated a desire to continue with discovery, and
in order to accommodate that, the settling parties have agreed to hold filing the motion
until November 16, 2012, subject of course to your approval.

Thus, the suggested procedural schedule by PG&E, TURN and CPSD is that a motion
proposing the settlement be filed by November 16 with the other dates determined by
the Rules and the Court’s calendar.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or concerns.

Sincerely,
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Mitchell Shapson

Staff Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission
Office 415.703.2727

Cell  415.519.3366

Mitchell Shapson@cpuc.ca.gov
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